



555 Robson Street,
Generac, 6th Floor
Vancouver, BC, Canada
V6B 1A6

Certification Department
Timco Engineering, INC.
An Industrial Inspection & Analysis, Inc. Company
(352) 472-5500
timcoengr.com

February 10, 2021

To Whom It May Concern,

Here is our request for FCC Filing:

This is to request to market a Murata (FCC ID: **VPYLB1DX**, originally granted on **06/24/2016**) under Generac Power Systems

Model: 1DX

Desired FCC ID: W72-1DX

Murata Declaration Letter of Change in ID has been uploaded.

Generac Power Systems declares that there is no change in the design, circuitry, or construction and the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jon Hallam".

Jon Hallam
Director, Hardware
Neurio Technology, a Generac CES Company
604-224-8756
Jon.hallam@generac.com